

LOVELAND YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

October 5, 2011

Loveland Museum/Gallery, 503 N. Lincoln, Conference Room

THE CITY OF LOVELAND DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY, RACE, CREED, COLOR, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, RELIGION, AGE, NATIONAL ORIGIN OR ANCESTRY IN THE PROVISION OF SERVICES.FOR DISABLED PERSONS NEEDING REASONABLE ACCOMODATIONS TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN A CITY SERVICE OR PROGRAM, CALL 970-962-2410 OR TDD 970-962-2833 AS FAR IN ADVANCE AS POSSIBLE.

Attendance: Ali Geroche, Dylan Crescibene, Kent Solt, Alisha Wolfe, Hope Skeen, Logan Peiffer, Michal Bower, Reid Maynard, Erik Trenary, Emily Erickson, Mallory Leach, Aimee Molloy, Wesley Walton, Mary Askham, Natalie Howard, and Andrew Woodward.

Absent: Alvin Perry

I. CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 5:03 by Aimee, Wes seconds

II. REVIEW MINUTES, AGENDA

- a. Review/Corrections to Minutes for September 7, 2011: None
- b. Corrections/Additions to Agenda for October 5, 2011: None

III. REPORTS

- a. Commission Members
 - CFAC update: Erik updates on CFAC goals and summary of the cities expenses for 2010. (Unemployment rate decreased .3% this year?)
 - Pastels on 5th: Mallory says all went well, was an awesome event
 - Other Commission Member Updates: Erik- Mrs. Steiner from the School Board wants a YAC member to be at their November meeting from 5-5:30.
- b. Staff Liaison- Jenni:
 - Colorado Art Education Association, won recognition as outstanding worker outside of the art educator profession!
- c. City Council Liaison-Kent:
 - Have a new developer for ACE project- company owned by Brad Kelley, asking price 5 million dollars was no big deal!
 -Kent's last meeting 😩
- d. Visitor Presentation: Stephanie Ashley, United Way of Larimer County:
 - -She is the volunteer engagement coordinator. Goal of United Way of Larimer county: mobilize community to change lives. They are the middle man between resources and community. They take in the resources and give them out where they would be most useful. Most important issues- health, education, and income.
 - -If you're interested in volunteering and volunteer organizations-check out volunteer resource guide, via email- list of current volunteer opportunities, website search, and annual service events.

IV. ACTION ITEM FOLLOW UP

- a. Comprehensive Master Plan updated have been submitted to the planning department.
- b. Make a Difference Day Project:
 - -Decided to advertise for the Angel House/United Way simulation (A Month in Poverty, Monday the 17th 6-8pm), do the 8am-12pm shift at ARC on the Saturday the 22nd, and then go to Angel House to paint fence at 1-3 pm ish? Register online and Jenni will organize Angel House volunteering/fence painting.

V. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA

- a. Reporter Herald has suggested that we write a blog instead of an article. After some discussion, YAC would still like a monthly article but doesn't want a blog. We feel it is a little more recognizable to all ages if it is in print instead of on the website. Mary will write October article on 3A ballot issue. Jenni will work on getting Logan's September article to still run.
- b. Halloween Family Fun Festival event: October 29th 10-2, volunteers needed from 8-3. Please sign up to volunteer.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

a. Reporter Herald article assignment for October: Pending Jenni's discussion with the paper... see above.

Aimee calls the meeting to a close at 5:50pm, Erik seconds